Millgate, John Curtis 1867 - 1956
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John Curtis Millgate was born in Newport, Isle of Wight, Hampshire, England in
1867 and was articled to William Tucker Stratton in Newport (18277-1899). He
commenced independent practice as an architect in Newport in 1891. He was an
Associate of the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Architectural Association.

His address was given as 21, Quay Street, Newport, Isle of Wight, and Canterbury
House, Newport, Isle of Wight in 1914; and 80 Castle Road, Newport, Isle of Wight
in 1926 and 1956. He died on the Isle of Wight on 19 June 1956.

Worked in
UK
Works

Parkhurst Schools, Newport, Isle of Wight: Alton Lodge, Freshwater, Isle of Wight;
additions and alterations, Billingham Manor,lsle of Wight, with farmhourse and
cottages; The Orange, near Newport, Isle of Wight; business premises. High
Street, and St. Thomas's Square, Newport, Isle of Wight; County Press Printing
Works and Offices, Newport, Isle of Wight; alterations and additions, Royal
Brewery, Newport, Isle of Wight
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